# Abdul Mohammed

Jr. SCCM Administrator/ German Trainer

Phone: +917816001097

Address: Moin Bagh,hyderabad,500023 E-mail: numansaqib1989@gmail.com



Experienced as system engineer with 2 years' experience implementing, and administering a Microsoft Endpoint Configuration Manager infrastructure in an international environment with 1000+ workstations and 100 Windows serve and fully understand SCCM hierarchy. Experienced as Embedded Developer with over 3+ years of experience in IT. Excellent reputation for resolving problems and improving customer satisfaction.

### **Work History**

#### 2022-01 - Current German Trainer freelancer and facutly in Aurora univesity (uppal)

## 2020-03 - 2022-01 System Engineer Hochschule Geisenheim University

- Planned System Center Configuration Manager hierarchy and site system roles.
- Software Distribution by created
   Collections/Packages/Applications/Deployment.
- Knowledge of MDT and SCCM (capturing images (.wim), creating packages, advertisements, task sequences, operating system deployment (OSD), and queries).
- Downloaded and deployed Software Updates within SCCM to include both operating systems patches and 3rd party application software.
- Monitored Microsoft SCCM Platform health, Client health and mitigate identified problems.
- Troubleshoot package installation, Update and OS deployment issues by analyzing SCCM logs.

## 2017-02 - 2020-02 Embedded Firmware Software Developer Modis GmbH

- Understand product requirements, read hardware data sheets and develop and implement software for Firmware development.
- Develop, test and debug software to make sure the various functionality is implemented as per requirements.
- Working as a team and independently to implement the project tasks.
- Documentation for active projects.

### **Education**

2017-01 - 2017-08 B1 German Language from Germany Institute

VHS – Bremen, Germany

2012-10 - 2016-11 Master of Science: Electronic Engineering, Germany

HSB Hochschule Bremen – Bremen, Germany

2007-08 - 2011-05 Bachelor of Science: Electronic Engineering

Nizam Institute of Engineering & Technology - Hyderabad

### Software

SCCM	Very Good
Active Directory	
GPO	Very Good
Servers 2012, 2016 & 2019	Very Good
Software deployment management	Very Good
	Very Good
Infrastructure development	Good
Powershell	Good
Embedded-C,C,C++(basic)	Good

### Languages

